
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Stefanie, 

Dorothy Menasco 
Wednesday, January 20, 2021 7:06 PM 
Stefanie-Jo Osborn 

Hong Wang 
RE:EU. #20200226 

FILED 1/20/2021 
DOCUMENT NO. 01445-2021 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Per your request below, DNs 00904-2021 and 01217-2021 have been moved from correspondence to 
the docket file; additionally, Linda Cotherman and Palm Island have been designated as parties of 
record. 

Dorothy 

-----Original Message-----
From: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 3:53 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Stefanie-Jo Osborn <S0sborn@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: FW: EU. #20200226 

Dorothy, 

Would you please take care of this? 

Thanks! 

-----Original Message-----
From: Stefanie-Jo Osborn <S0sborn@psc.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 3:50 PM 
To: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: EU. #20200226 

Hi Hong, 

Will you please add Linda Cotherman and Palm Island Estates Association, Inc. as official parties and 
also move both of these to Documents? 

\ \fp3 \filings\psc\library\filings\2021 \00904-2021 \00904-2021.pdf 

\ \fp3\filings\psc\library\filings\2021\01217-2021\01217-2021.pdf 

Thank you, 

Stefanie-Jo Osborn 
Economic Regulation Section 
Office of the General Counsel 
(850) 413-6175 
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